U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignm ent and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 775060-2016-0050-B1B
J&JOATLLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Cocked & Locked 455039078L02490 6/15/2016
1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Charleston, WV 25312, KANAWHA 10/16/2015

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
- Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor, 10/16/2015

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Please conduct a Disposition Emphasis compliance inspection, to include a complete inventory and review of all ATF Forms 4473
available for the inspection period. Verify ownership, responsible persons status, and contact information. Document each finding, and
enter all required information into N-SPECT.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS i CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 2 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 2 {NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 -P.O.A.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.
11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by [(S1(e)) - Senior Industry Operations Investigator
Submitted on' 05/13/2 ] ] ] ] .
On April 27, 2016, S commenced a manufacturer of firearms compliance inspection of J&J OAT LLC (45502490). Mr. William
Hancock, member an was interviewed. Since the licensee operates on limited hours, Si provided advance notification of the

inspection. The period of inspection was April 27, 2015 through April 27, 2016. The on-site end date of the inspection was May 2,
2016.

Si found two violations during this compliance inspection. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1), accepting an ATF Form 4473 with no
certification signature or date at ltems 16 and 17; and 27 CFR 478.1264a, failure to report the multiple sale or other disposition of
handguns.

One of the violations, 27 CFR 478.1264a, failure to report the multiple sale or other disposition of handguns, warrants a Warning Letter.

S[ElEsH issued a Report of Violations and recommends violations, warning letter only, no recall inspection.
Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{SIG)]

APR 2016 8.00

MAY 2016 18.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 26.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 26.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)
J&J OATLLC
Cocked & Locked

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.RP.C.)

775060-2016-0050-B1B
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS

455039078L02490 6/15/2016
1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Charleston, WV 25312, KANAWHA 10/16/2015

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

SIOI% conducted a Disposition Emphasis (DE) compliance inspection on J&J Oat LLC. As a result of the inspection violations were cited
and a Warning Letter was Recommended with no recall inspection. | concur with SIO!I{BI@I's recommendation.

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

¢ REVIEWED ¢ CONCUR (| SEE COMMENTS % FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE
__[&9IET - Area Supenvisor 05/16/2016
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

12 CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

s
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

300 Summers Street, Suite 1400
Charleston, West Virginia 25301

May 16,2016

775060:
5300

CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Certified Mail-Return Receipt Requested

Mr, William Hancock

J&J OAT LLC d/b/a Cocked and Locked
1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road
Charleston, West Virginia 25312

Dear Mr. Hancock:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of April 27
2015 through April 27, 2016, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection

All violations were fully explained to by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and
Explosives (ATF) Investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements of the
firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to
eliminate future violations.

The reconis you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct ore important
to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. Itis
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry
members make in this area, and we look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that
future compliance is achieved.

December 10 2018 Production 262



Mr. William Hancock

fcjjon . .
Should you have anvonfcjj alter. please contact Senior Industry Operations

Investigator (b)(6) at
Sincerely yours,
Area Supervisor
Charleston n Field Office (10)
Enclosure

cc: National Licensing Center

Director, Industry Operations Louisville Field Division
Charleston 1l (10) Field Office

December 10 2018 Production 263



L.5. DAAnmcm orJartkr
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

[fcfwe 1L folw m ,nl,lic*,c The onginal copj will be given lo Ihe proprietor or | F3pOOttDte

represaname Tter e m a i p A o Nl
T ubmllled with Ihe completed inspection report- Supervisors will detach one copy from Ihe completed report for their files
Name of Proprietor
Sllect Address Cil> Stale Zip Code Cnomy
JEJOATLLC 1391 Silas Kanowha 2 Mile Road iicsi Page 1 of
Cocked A Locked ! W ! Chajicsioo wv 23312- KANAKhItA 2 Paga

l.iccnsc/Permu/Regtstry Number [Ifany/
455CB9078M 12490

Expiration Date

OulrfSI nr Period o 'Inspection

04/27/20 15 lliraug )} 04/27/7016

ImprrtJon Rnolu

— c¢" ar"nB,Dno f>our premise,, records and upcn.li,,ns has disclosed ihe following violations which Hate liccn explained lo you

Nombm | o
Dale Correctioni lo be Made

Nature uf Violatioa: (Ifnot corrected immediately)

Onjjlloccasions Uic licensee foiled Mireport llic mull,pic sale orulhmdbposilinncriitndciins

fpisiols nr revolvers), (1fnor cameled immcdiulelv)

Citation: 27 CfK 478 126a

Number: 2 Halt Correction! to bt Made;

Nature uf Violation: O fnor corrected immediately)

Orfl"HoocaSlon the licensee accepted an AIT form 4473 unh missing (blank) responses lu

Section A, licms Ib *1ransferccVHuycr's Signature* mid 17 *Ccnificanun Dote.* 0 /not corrected Immediately)

ftrOffou) Uc Qi

December 10 2018 Production 264

Corrective Action to be Taken:

Corrective Aclion to be Tiken:

The licensee was instructed In the correct procedure for
reporting the multiple sales or other dispositions of
handguni

The licensee completed ATF | oan J310 4. Repoo of
Multiple Sale or Other Disposition or Hindgum (PuuHs or
Revolvers} for lhe transactions identified

The licensee was instructed in Uie cwttct procedure for
completion and review of ATT forms 4*73

A background check was conducted on the unitvidua)
Identified lo have Toiled lu pruvide a cemficstKxi signature
and dale

AIFITenokOMS

SwadApilDa)



Initrvrlioni
rcprescnlolive. IVic remaining

ini . _ . "™ x g+ wiM jwepufe lliis form in triplicate. Tlic original copy w ill he given to ihc proprietor or u responsible
remaining rop,e, w ill be submitted with Ihc completed inspection report. Supenirots w ill detach one copy front the completed report for their files.

Name o f Proprietor

Street Address Ci :
J&IOATILC 1 Sios K 2 Wil Ko ty Slate Zip Code County Page 2 of
Cocked & Locked ios Kanawha < Mie nu Chiuleston wv 23312- KANAWHA 2 Pages
ljipirutino Dale lulc(s) or Peritninrirtspeci
43303907H1.U2490 ) C() on
11-1/27/2015 through (M/27/2016
_An camnmrirmforprem ,“records and operationsto disehtsed tl.e Billmmg .lotoiinns wh.cl, haveliccnca g T to you
Citation: 27 Cl H47K 124(c)(1)
Far Officul V* My |
) AT? UFarrt 5010j
December 10 2018 Production 265
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"ARTMENT OF JUSTICE
.COHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS
UVD EXPLOSIVES

00 Summers Street
larleston, WV 25301

Y FOR PRIVATE USE $300

certified MAIL

?0D? 0710 0003 Itn 7700

Mr. William Hancock
J&J OAT LLC d/b/a Cocked and Locked
1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road
Charleston, West Virginia 25312

December 10 2018 Production 266
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i Complete ltems 1,2, and 3.

Print your name and address on the reverse O Agent
bo that we can return the card to you. O Addressee
Attach this card to the back of the mafiplece, B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery
oron the front If space permits.

1. Article Addressed to: D. hdefosry address (fffarentfromitem 17 O Yes

Mr. William Hancock If YES, enter delivery addressbelow.  Q No

Jad OAT LLCd/b/a Cocked and Locked
1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road
Charleston, West Virginia 25312

3. Service Type L
O AdutSgrate D Begrea MR
E éIM t tgl Rﬂau\J/rve Restricted Dsfcrey Mai
"Care al Odt
9590 9403 0230 5146 0446 46 O Cartittod Mai Rastriciad DeOviey [ Retumt Receiptfor
O Cotter on Dsflvoy
2. Article Number (Transfer from service iabeij O Colecton DsGvtry Restricted Dalhnry O SignaturB Cooftmallon,>
O Insured Mall O Signature Confirmation
7DD7 U71D DDD3 It.1T 77D0  © iured Vet Resitcisd o0y Restricted Dafy
SPS Form 3011, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Domaetic Retumn Receipt (
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SfNDfcH: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Complete ltems 1,2, and 3.

Print your name and address on the reveres
so that we can return the card to you.

Attach this card to the back of the mallpleoe,
or on the front If space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

Mr. William Hancock

J&J OAT UC d/b/a Cocked and Locked

1591 Silas Kanawha 2 Mile Road
Charleston, West Virginia 25312

9590 9403 0230 5146 0448 46
2. Article Number [7IBfisferfrom swvica label)

_ ?007 0710 0003 IfcM '7700
: PSForm 1, April 2015 psn 7530-02-000-9053

December 10 2018 Production 268

D. la deiveiy address different
if YES, enter deftvsry

MAdult Skroturw
0 Aduit Signature Restricted Deavery

D entitled Mai Restricted Detony
O Collecton Defray
O Cotoctan Dellray Restricted Defray

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DE<IVERY

O Priority Mail Expreet
O Registered Mail™
O Registered Mall Res

O Retum Receipt far
Merchen
O Signature Confimiafl

O Signature ConfitTnatl
Restricted Delttuwy

Domestic Retum Roc<



